Sarah Rich

From: John Richmond RY

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2008 10:58 AM

To: Ronald Bellamy; Scott Barber; David Pelton
Subject: FW: OC Pictures of Bay-11

Importance: High

FYi

NOTE: If you save or print anything, then the NRC has taken "legal” possession of a licensee
document.

From: John Richmond

Sent: Saturday, November 01, 2008 3:19 PM
To: Richard Conte

Subject: OC Pictures

Importance: High

The Oyster Creek NDE VT examination record for sand bed bay 11, is available via an internet database
website. The record has low quality black & white pictures attached, one of which shows the coating defect.

_rn the internet, go to
nttp.//ims.certrec.com

(b)(2)High
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1) when logged on, at the top select Plant = Oyster Creek, then click SEARCH

2) under Plant Inspection, click on "Quarterly Integrated Inspection - Post-Approval Site Inspection for License
Renewal"

3) in the Tab Box "Document Library” go to the bottom of the list, and click on the PDF icon for "VT-1C 15 foot
180 degree coating.pdf" '

4) page through the report, to the last page.

NOTE: If you save or print anything, then the NRC has taken "legal” possession of a licensee document.

From: Shannon Bolen [mailto:shannon.bolen@certrec.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 5:05 PM

To: John Richmond

Subject: Certrec IMS Access

John Richmond

You have been given access to the Certrec IMS website. http://ims.certrec.com

Your logiri\ details are:
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Thank You. g
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Certrec IMS Admin.
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Received: from R1CLSTRO1.nrc.gov ([148.184.99.71) by R1MS01.nrc.gov
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Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat" '
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From: John Richmond <John.Richmond@nrc.gov>

To: Ronald Bellamy <Ronald.Bellamy@nrc.gov>, Scott Barber
<Scott.Barber@nrc.gov>, David Pelton <David.Pelton@nrc.gov>

Importance: high

Date: Mon, 3 Nov 2008 10:57:35 -0500

Subject: FW: OC Pictures of Bay-11

Thread-Topic: OC Pictures of Bay-11

Thread-Index: AckDCQgkLPeyKB50SXiM+jMbL8MP2A5S4VewAF315bA=

Message-ID:

<2856BC46F6A308418F033D973BBOEE72AA436328CC@R1CLSTRO1.nre.gov>

Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL: -1

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

<2856BC46F6A308418F033D973BBOEE72AA436328CC@R1CLSTRO1.nrc.gov>

MIME-Version: 1.0



